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01% March 2006 Reg No. 50-2

Dear Ms. Hannon

I am to refer to the Agency letters of the 10™ October 2005 and the 25™ November 2005
requesting consent, under the provisions of Section 52 of the Waste Management Acts
1996 to 2005, to the proposed drscharge from the AVR—Safeway Ltd. facility at Corrin,
Fermoy, Co. Cork (Reg No 50- 2)

. o Havmg rev1ewed the matter further it is the Agency 's opinion that the tankering of

. process effluent to a. Samtary Authority operated wastewater treatment plant is outside

-/ the scope of Section 52 of the Waste - Management ‘Acts 1996 'to 2005. In these

" circumstances the setting of consent conditions for the acceptance at the treatment plant

of this effluent is a matter for agreement between ‘the Samtary Authority and the
Company.

Please note that the application’s register number is 50- 2. If you have any further
queries' ‘please contact Ms. Niamh O’ Donoghue atthe number above. Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to the Licensing Unit, Office of chensmg &
Guidance, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3 000 Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the reglster number.

A Yours smcerely,

Ms Niamh O%On({éhue ~

Inspector ,
Office of Licensing & Guidance

Guardians of the Environment




